

**From:** Zach Williams <[zach.williams@li.me](mailto:zach.williams@li.me)>

**Sent:** Tuesday, May 6, 2025 8:45 AM

**To:** Hinds, Chris - CC Member District 10 Denver City Council <[Chris.Hinds@denvergov.org](mailto:Chris.Hinds@denvergov.org)>

**Cc:** Watson, Darrell - CC Member District 9 Denver City Council <[Darrell.Watson@denvergov.org](mailto:Darrell.Watson@denvergov.org)>; Burley, Zachary - CC YA2246 City Council Aide Senior <[Zack.Burley@denvergov.org](mailto:Zack.Burley@denvergov.org)>; Parady, Sarah - CC Member District 13 Denver City Council <[Sarah.Parady@denvergov.org](mailto:Sarah.Parady@denvergov.org)>; Sebek, Ondrej - CC YA2246 City Council Aide Senior <[Ondrej.Sebek@denvergov.org](mailto:Ondrej.Sebek@denvergov.org)>; Clark, Dwight - CC YA2246 City Council Aide Senior <[Dwight.Clark@denvergov.org](mailto:Dwight.Clark@denvergov.org)>; Peter Wall <[pw@wkccolorado.com](mailto:pw@wkccolorado.com)>; Austin Kane <[ak@wkccolorado.com](mailto:ak@wkccolorado.com)>

**Subject:** Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Micromobility ordinance - v8

### **This Message Is From an External Sender**

This message came from outside your organization.

[Report Suspicious](#)

Councilmember Hinds - at this stage, we feel very comfortable with where the ordinance landed. I think you all have struck the appropriate balance between statute and rulemaking. You have given DOTI and the vendors very clear directives while also allowing for different approaches to safety and parking challenges in different neighborhoods across Denver. I very much appreciate you hearing our feedback on that point.

Denver is and will remain one of the most successful shared micromobility programs in North America, and Lime is proud to be here.

Zach

On Tue, May 6, 2025 at 8:20 AM Hinds, Chris - CC Member District 10 Denver City Council <[Chris.Hinds@denvergov.org](mailto:Chris.Hinds@denvergov.org)> wrote:

Thanks for the email. We will also be watching the hearing intently, ha. Do you have any remaining concerns about the proposed ordinance? We heard from DOTI that we have addressed their concerns, but it would be great to hear from vendors as well.

---

**From:** Zach Williams <[zach.williams@li.me](mailto:zach.williams@li.me)>

**Sent:** Tuesday, May 6, 2025 6:43 AM

**To:** Hinds, Chris - CC Member District 10 Denver City Council <[Chris.Hinds@denvergov.org](mailto:Chris.Hinds@denvergov.org)>

**Cc:** Watson, Darrell - CC Member District 9 Denver City Council <[Darrell.Watson@denvergov.org](mailto:Darrell.Watson@denvergov.org)>; Burley, Zachary - CC YA2246 City Council Aide Senior <[Zack.Burley@denvergov.org](mailto:Zack.Burley@denvergov.org)>; Parady, Sarah -

CC Member District 13 Denver City Council <[Sarah.Parady@denvergov.org](mailto:Sarah.Parady@denvergov.org)>; Sebek, Ondrej - CC YA2246 City Council Aide Senior <[Ondrej.Sebek@denvergov.org](mailto:Ondrej.Sebek@denvergov.org)>; Clark, Dwight - CC YA2246 City Council Aide Senior <[Dwight.Clark@denvergov.org](mailto:Dwight.Clark@denvergov.org)>; Peter Wall <[pw@wkccolorado.com](mailto:pw@wkccolorado.com)>; Austin Kane <[ak@wkccolorado.com](mailto:ak@wkccolorado.com)>

**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] Re: Micromobility ordinance - v8

Councilmembers and staff,

As you know, Lime remains wholly in favor of this ordinance. We appreciate your willingness to bring us into the discussion at various points in this process. CD10 and CD9 are heavily impacted by the micromobility program, and we hope we'll continue to have strong lines of communication with your offices as we work to improve outcomes for everyone in Denver.

We'll be watching today's hearing intently. Please let us know if there is anything further you need from us in the weeks ahead.

Zach

On Mon, May 5, 2025 at 3:53 PM Hinds, Chris - CC Member District 10 Denver City Council <[Chris.Hinds@denvergov.org](mailto:Chris.Hinds@denvergov.org)> wrote:

Micromobility Vendors -

Thank you for your interest in the future of micromobility in Denver! Please find the latest ordinance draft attached to this email.

Best,

**Chris Hinds** | Councilmember, Denver's Perfect 10

Denver City Council, District 10

p: (720) 337-7710

[chris.hinds@denvergov.org](mailto:chris.hinds@denvergov.org)

Facebook: [@DenverPerfect10](https://www.facebook.com/DenverPerfect10)

Twitter: [@DenverPerfect10](https://twitter.com/DenverPerfect10)

For constituent requests of Denver's Perfect 10, please email [District10@denvergov.org](mailto:District10@denvergov.org).

# DENVER CITY COUNCIL



\*\*This email is considered an "open record" under the Colorado Open Records Act and must be made available to any person requesting it, unless the email clearly requests confidentiality. Please indicate on any return email if you want your communication to be confidential.

\*\* This email is from the official District 10 email address. We try hard to maintain a separation between official Denver business and campaign communication. Campaign related correspondence should not be sent to this email address.

--



[#RideGreen](https://www.instagram.com/ridegreen)



**Zach Williams**

Senior Director of Government Relations

(413) 297-1559

Pronouns: he/him/his

[Fast Company Brand That Matters](#)

[Time100 Most Influential Company](#)